

chairman
 Mrs Sibylla Tindale
 Clandon Downs
 High Clandon
 East Clandon
 Surrey GU4 7RP
 01483 225660
 sibylla.tindale@eastclandon.org.uk



parish clerk
 Mrs Diana Thornhill
parishclerk@eastclandon.org.uk

Minutes of the East Clandon Parish Council Meeting held at the Village Hall on Thursday 2nd September 2021 at 7.45pm.

Present James Eves (Chair), Ian Peacock, Greg Ganjou, Al Mundy
In Attendance: Diana Thornhill (Clerk), GBC Cllr Catherine Young

21/65	Apologies for Absence - GBC Cllr Tim Anderson, GBC Cllr Christopher Barrass, SCC Cllr Colin Cross, Sibylla Tindale, Matt Pitt	
21/66	Disclosures of Interest – None	
21/67	Minutes of the Previous Meeting 7th July 2021 - The minutes were agreed and signed by the Chair as a true record.	
21/68	<p>Matters Arising – not dealt with below as separate agenda items:</p> <p><u>Item 19/84</u> MP to initiate village CPR training when safe to do so. Ongoing</p> <p><u>Item 20/39 c) FTTP</u> - superfast Broadband to the village. Ongoing. OpenReach are still at the surveying stage.</p> <p><u>Item 21/09 Greening East Clandon</u> –DT to chase Alastair Cormack to get quote to crown top the poplars on Back Lane. DT has a quote from Andy Gardening Services for £750 + VAT. JE to provide details of another tree surgeon to get a further quote.</p> <p><u>Item 21/17 South Facing Slip Roads at Ockham Interchange</u> Ongoing</p> <p><u>Item 21/38b)</u> Cutting back the vegetation on the A246 footpaths. DT has escalated this to SCC as urgent and SCC Cllr Colin Cross has also championed the request but still nothing has been done. DT to enlist Colin Cross’s assistance in further escalating this dangerous problem and chase SCC as well.</p> <p><u>Item 21/54 g)</u> ST to speak to Clare Goodall to ask if she would head up an ‘Organisation Committee’ for ECPC for the Queen’s Platinum Jubilee celebrations. Ongoing</p> <p><u>Item 21/59 Queens Head Planning Applications</u> –1 has been approved and 2 are pending.</p> <p><u>Item 21/64 a) West Clandon School heating</u> - JE reported that the school are getting quotes to replace the heating and ECPC support agreed and confirmed. Closed.</p> <p><u>Item 21/64 c) Tennis Court Clean</u> - ST reported that the tennis court had been jet washed and chemicals applied at one end. JE reported that the other end is also an issue. A Pressure wash clean is required and ST to organise with Chris Ross.</p>	MP
		DT/JE
		DT
		ST
		ST

21/69	<p>Wilding and Mowing the Common It was noted that as part of the seasonal mowing of the common by Ben Robertson the wilding programme would progress. DT noted that there was a £330 CCF grant (1/2 to be contributed by the ECPC) for this project which it now seems is covered by the regular maintenance costs. ST to confirm if this is correct.</p>	ST
21/70	<p>Village Event to Reconnect – ST suggested by email that the event could be called “The Queens Platinum Jubilee Celebration”. ST requested another Councillor to offer to be part of the team with her and Clare Goodall to organise. ST also confirmed that there was an allocation of £700 from the film crew that used Tunmore Triangle to help fund the event.</p>	Cllrs
21/71	<p>Financial Matters</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> a) Financial reports have been circulated and accepted to the 31st August 2021 and the balance on the account is £24121.21. b) DT to liaise with MP to get his transaction approval working for Nat West Bankline to allow him to approve transactions as well as JE/ST. 	DT/MP
21/72	<p>Planning Matters</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> a) 21/P/00268 – 1&2 Paragon Cottages – Approved b) 21/P/01011/1012 - The Queens Head – Pending c) 21/P/01182 - The Queens Head – Approved d) 21/P/01298/1299 - 2, The Tithe Barn – Pending e) 21/P/01477 - Two Trees – Pending f) 21/P/01485 - 5, Snelgate Cottages – Pending g) 21/P/01509/01510 – The Queens Head – Pending h) 21/T/00230 - Cherry Trees (Tree) – Awaiting Decision 	JE
21/73	<p>AOB</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> a) JE to look at bearings on the roundabout in the playground which AM reported as worn. b) GBC Cllr Catherine Young reminded the meeting that the Concurrent Functions Grant applications for next year are due by the 13th September. It was agreed that there are no current outstanding projects requiring a grant at the moment. c) GBC Cllr Catherine Young gave an overview of the current status of the Wisley Airfield plans and noted that they expect Taylor Wimpey to make a planning application before Xmas 2021. However, the A3 slips project would have to get approval and go ahead beforehand. Catherine asked if an ECPC Cllr could attend the TW Liaison meetings, particularly in reference to the transport issues involved with the plans. D) Adrian Thompson’s update on the greening of East Clandon Project was acknowledged. Special thanks from the ECPC to Adrian for all his hard work so far on this project. ST, by email, voiced concern over the 	Adrian Thompson/MP

viability of planting fruit trees and asked that Adrian and MP get advice on this from other experts as fruit trees require a lot of attention.

Date of next meeting –Next meeting Wednesday 6th October 2021 at 7.45pm in the Village Hall.

The meeting closed at 20.45pm
Diana Thornhill – East Clandon Parish Clerk – 2021